

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Musa Jalloh
IT Professional
mjalloh@natcom.gov.sl
+23276674746/ +23288406840

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Goal-oriented IT professional with over eight years of experience. Knowledge in SQL Server, Oracle Database, Computer Networking, Data Communications, Management Information Systems, Object-Oriented Language, Telecommunications, and Cybersecurity. An academic with over six years in teaching undergraduate at the Institute of Public Administration and Management- University of Sierra Leone.

WORK HISTORY

June 2019 to date: Deputy Director Regulatory Administration, National Telecommunications Commission. Assist the Director in the effective functioning of the department. Provides oversight in cybersecurity issues and the ECOWAS free-roaming.

April 2016 to January 2018: Training Coordinator and Information Technology Consultant, Smart Technologies (Innovative Technology for Sustainable Development in Africa). Teaching professional courses and provide IT Consult.

April 2015 to date: Associate lecturer Institute of Public Administration and Management (University of Sierra Leone). Teach undergraduate Database Management Systems, Computer Networking, Systems Analysis, Management Information Systems, Information Communications Technology, and other related IT courses.

August 2015 to July 2016: Technical Trainer BlueCrest /NITT College. Teach professional courses.

July 2014 to date: Examiner at the National Council for Technical, Vocational and other Academic Awards.

12 December 2014 - 31 December 2015: Database Administrator, Monitoring and Evaluation Officer, International Medical Corps, Mateneh Ebola Treatment Centre, Bombali. Design and Developed Medical Management Information Systems, serve as Database Administrator, Monitoring, and Evaluating the Database.

July - November 2013 Network Technician, Tata Indicom Networking Services, New Delhi, India. Manage the networking system.

22nd October 1994 – 31st January 2006: Worked at the Republic of Sierra Leone Armed Forces; Ministry of Defence. Worked in the capacity as platoon and company commander. Perform administrative functions as Adjutant, Operations, and Training Officer.

EDUCATION

July 2012 - December 2013 Post Graduate: Stratford University, New Delhi Campus, India. Master of Science in Information Systems. Project: An online vital statistics Registration for the Government of Sierra Leone. Technology used: ASP dot net and C Sharp.

September 2007 - July 2011 Under Graduate: Institute of Public Administration and Management (University of Sierra Leone), Freetown, Sierra Leone. Bachelor of Science (Honours) in Information Systems. Project: Birth and Death registration for the department of Births and Deaths.

PROFESSIONAL COURSES ATTENDED IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

October 2013 - March 2014 Cisco Certified Network Professional (CCNP) and Windows Server Administration 2008 course, Rooman Technologies, South Extension One. New Delhi, India.

April - November 2013 Oracle Database 10g Course, NIIT. New Delhi, India.

October 2012 - January 2013 Managing Interconnected Devices (Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA)) course, NIIT. New Delhi, India.

September 2012 - August 2013 Diploma in Dot Net Technology, National Institute of Information Technology (NIIT), South Extension Two. New Delhi, India. Project: Library Management System using C- sharp and ASP dot net.

TECHNICAL SKILLS AND KNOWLEDGE

SQL Server 2008 Database, Oracle Database 10g, Access Database, Computer Networking, Data Communication, Telecommunication, Routing and Switching, Troubleshooting, Cyber Security, Web design, Windows Server 2008, Programming in C Sharp and Java, Information Technology Project Management, Management Information Systems, Enterprise Resource Planning, Information Systems in Organization, Information Systems Evaluation, Business Intelligence, Electronic Commerce.

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION

Cisco Certified Network Associate Routing and Switching.